
 
 

 

Horace Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, October 11, 2022 – 6:00 pm 

Fire Hall Event Center – 413 Main Street, Horace, North Dakota 

 
 

1. Declare Quorum 
 

2. Regular Agenda 
 

3. Approve the September 13, 2022, Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 

 
4. 109 Apple Lane Variance | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 

a. Variance 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Discussion & Action 

 
5. 1030 5th St E. Conditional Use Permit | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 

a. Conditional Use Permit 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Discussion & Action 

 
6. Big Erv’s Façade Improvement | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 

a. Design Review 
i. Discussion & Action 

 
7. Willow Grove – Preliminary Concept Introduction | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 

a. Conceptual Subdivision Review 
i. Discussion 

 
8. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 

 
HORACE PLANNING and ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

September 13, 2022 | 6 p.m. 
Horace Fire Hall Event Center | 413 Main Street, Horace ND 58047 

 
 

Present: Russell Sahr, Amy Beaton, Julie Hochhalter, Doug Wendel, Jace Hellman, Jim Dahlman, 
 Councilmember Naomi Burkland 
 
Chair Sahr called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Agenda Item 1: Declare Quorum 
 
Agenda Item 2: Regular Agenda 
Commissioner Beaton motioned to approve the Regular Agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Hochhalter. All in favor, 
none opposed. Motion carried. 
 
Agenda Item 3: Approve the August 9, 2022, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
Commissioner Hochhalter motioned to approve the minutes from August 9, 2022. Seconded by Commissioner 
Wendel. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried. 
 
Agenda Item 4: 5502 Co. Rd. 17 Variance | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 
Mr. Hellman presented the variance application to the Planning and Zoning Commission. The request was in order 
to build an accessory structure within the front yard setback due to a site constraint caused by the watercourse 
setback. Mr. Hellman presented exhibits depicting where the watercourse setback was located on the applicant’s 
property. Although the property existed prior to the City’s adoption of the watercourse setback, Mr. Hellman 
explained the language in the City’s watercourse setback regulations did not provide an exemption for unplatted 
properties. Mr. Hellman went on to explain that the applicant did meet with him and the City Engineer to discuss 
alternatives, including having a third-party engineer conduct soil stability testing to reduce the required setback, 
however, the cost was not feasible. 
 
Chairman Sahr asked what the Right-of-Way is along the section of County Road 17 was that runs along this property. 
Mr. Hellman stated that the Right-of-Way varies, but the section along this property was approximately 196 feet. 
The applicant, Sherrie Moore, explained that she had talked to her neighbor south of her property and he stated 
that they had no problems with her proposal. Ms. Moore further went on to say she had planted a line of arborvitae 
that when full grown will create a natural fence line and provide the neighbor to the south a view of a hedge line as 
opposed to the back of a garage. 
 
Chairman Sahr opened the public hearing at 6:07 PM, there was no public testimony received. Chairman Sahr closed 
the public hearing at 6:08 PM. 
 
Commissioner Wendel clarified that the proposed building must remain outside of the watercourse setback area. 
Mr. Hellman confirmed and stated that the proposed location drawing does have some overlap of the watercourse 
setback area, and that the applicant will not be allowed to build the building within that area. 
 
Commissioner Beaton motioned to recommend approval of the Variance for 5502 Co. Rd. 17. Seconded by 
Commissioner Wendel. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried. 
 
 



 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 5: 9815 Industrial Drive, building one | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 
Mr. Hellman presented the Design Review application. Mr. Hellman explained that there was discrepancy between 
the rendering and the architectural elevations. The rendering depicted a different colored siding was shown as the 
skirting around the bottom portion of the building while the architectural elevations showed a stone wainscot. Mr. 
Hellman stated that the applicant confirmed the architectural elevation was the correct depiction. Mr. Hellman 
provided a sample of the stone wainscot to the Planning and Zoning Commission. Mr. Hellman explained that only 
one building was proposed at this time. 
 
Commissioner Beaton motioned to recommend approval of the Design Review for 9815 Industrial Drive. Seconded 
by Commissioner Hochhalter. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried. 
 
Agenda Item 6: Adjournment at 6:24 p.m. 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
 



 CITY OF HORACE: 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Horace Commission Staff Report  
  

Entitlements 
Requested: 

Subdivision Zone Change 
Design 
Review 

Conditional Use Variance Lot Spilt Other 

Title:  
109 Apple Ln. 

Variance 
Commission 

Date: 
10/11/2022 

Application 
Number: 

CD-2022-23 

Parcel Number:  15220000260010 Staff Contact:  Jace Hellman 

Owner(s)/Applicant:  Rick & Amy Meidinger  Applicant Contact  meiding@firehawknetworks.com 

Purpose 

The applicant requests a variance from the Horace City Code 17.3.8 (4) to allow an accessory structure to be 
built in the front yard setback. 

Statement of Fact 

Future Land Use Map Classification  The property is currently designated as Suburban 

Existing Land Use Single-Family Home 

Current Zoning Residential Estate (R-E) 

Area Size  0.65 acres 

Adjacent Zoning Districts North: R-E (Residential Estate); East: R-1 (Single Family Residential); 
South:  R-E (Residential Estate); West:   R-E (Residential Estate) 

Land Dedication Requirements None (Existing Residential Subdivision) 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 

The proposed application is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  There are no requests to 109 Apple Ln. 
The current zone of the property is Residential Estate, which is compliant with the Future Land Use Map 
designation of Suburban. 

Discussion and Observation 

The applicant is requesting a variance from Horace City Code 17.3.8 (4), which states, “No accessory structure 
other than fence or wall shall be located in the front or street side setback”. It is the applicant’s intent to build 
a detached garage, approximately 20 ft from the front property line (approximately 40 ft from the road). The 
applicant did receive a building permit in 2019 in order to build the garage approximately 8 ft from the property 
line, however, that permit has expired. Following review of City records, staff was unable to determine why the 
permit was approved in 2019, as it was not compliant with City’s ordinance at that time. 
 
The applicant has cited accessibility, distance of potential driveway, limits to aiding in street clearing and overall 
cost as unnecessary hardships that would occur if strict interpretation of the ordinance is applied. Several of 
the reasons that were stated are not specific to this property and would be required by many of the other 
properties zoned R-E within the City. Staff’s interpretation is that a hardship must be more than preference or 



2 

 

 

 

 

Attachments 

1. Variance Application 

2. Aerial Map 

3. Current Building Permit 

4. 2019 Building Permit (Expired) 

cost to comply with the standard. Following review of the application and site, staff is unable to identify the 
unnecessary hardship, such as site and topographical constraints, property shape or location, that would 
prohibit the applicant’s ability to place a garage outside of the front yard setback established for the R-E District, 
and for that reason staff unable recommend approval of the proposed variance application. 
 
Additionally, staff would note that the garage is proposed to be approximately 1,008 square feet, Horace City 
Code 17.3.8 (13) allows for accessory structures to be a maximum of 840 SF on properties between 8,401 square 
feet and 32,670 square feet, If the variance for front yard setback was to be granted, a building permit should 
not be issued as proposed due to the size of the structure. 

Recommendation 

To accept the findings and recommendations of the staff report and recommend denial of the 109 Apple Lane 
Variance to the City Council.  



















Sheyenne River

A
p
p
le

L
n

Sheyenne St

S
heyenne River

Wall Ave W

W
Br
oo

k D
r

Iro
n
w
o
o
d
D
r

Sheyenne River

Wall Ave W

A
p
p
le
Ln

Sh
ey
en
ne

Ri
ve
r

S
h
e
y
e
n
n
e
D
r

¯
109 Apple Lane, Horace, ND 58047

Variance Application











































 CITY OF HORACE: 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Horace Commission Staff Report  
  

Entitlements 
Requested: 

Subdivision Zone Change 
Design 
Review 

Conditional Use Variance 
Lot 

Spilt 
Other 

Title:  
Ryan Brothers 

Conditional Use 
Permit 

Commission 
Date: 

10/11/2022 
Application 

Number: 
CD-2022-24 

Parcel Number:  15095000220000 Staff Contact:  Jace Hellman 

Owner(s): Ryan Brothers Inc. Applicant Contact: Cal@ryanbrothers.biz 

Representative: Thor Buildings Representative Contact: Thad@Thorbuildings.com 

Purpose 

The applicant requests is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in order to operate a Plumbing and HVAC office 
and shop within the C-3 zoning district. The subject site is located 1030 5th St E, Horace, ND 58047. 

Statement of Fact 

Future Land Use Map Classification  The property is currently designated as Industrial 

Existing Land Use Vacant lot within existing subdivision 

Current Zoning General Commercial (C-3) 

Area Size  1.55 acres 

Adjacent Zoning Districts North: C-3 (General Commercial); East:  C-3 (General Commercial); 
South:  A (Agricultural); West:  C-3 (General Commercial) 

Land Dedication Requirements None (Existing Industrial/Commercial Subdivision) 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 

The proposed application is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  There are no requests to rezone 1030 
5th St. E. The current zone of the property is C-3, which is compliant with the Future Land Use Map designation 
of Industrial. 

Discussion and Observation 

The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in order to operate a plumbing and HVAC office and shop. 
The office portion of the building is proposed to be approximately 1,965 square feet and the shop is 
approximately 4,900 square feet. Per the submitted application, all plumbing and HVAC equipment/material 
will be store inside the building, staff would recommend as a part of the Conditional Use Permit approval, that 
a condition of approval be included directing the same.  
 
The proposed use is harmonious with several of the existing uses in the area, some of which have also received 
a Conditional Use Permit in order to operate their business. Staff would recommend that the Planning and 



2 

 

 

 

 

Attachments 

1. CUP Application 

2. Aerial Map 

3. Site Plan 

Zoning Commission recommend approval of the proposed Conditional Permit with the condition that all 
plumbing and HVAC equipment/material be stored within the proposed building. 

Recommendation 

To accept the findings and recommendations of the staff report and recommend approval of the Ryan 
Brothers Inc. Conditional Use Permit to the City Council subject to the following condition of approval: 
 

▪ All plumbing and HVAC equipment/material shall be stored within the proposed building. 
  













I n
d
u
s
tria

l
D
r

Industrial Dr

100th Ave S

5
th

S
t
E

Industrial Dr

7
th

S
t
E

E
in
o
D
r

Frontage Rd

100th Ave S

¯
1030 5th St E, Horace, ND 58047

Ryan Brothers Inc. Conditional Use Permit



NOTE:

THE CITY OF HORACE WILL BE COMPLETING A UTILITY

AND PAVING PROJECT FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE W/ THE CITY OF

HORACE FOR WORK WITHIN THE R-O-W.

8-26-22

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

1

S

E

N

W

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SYMBOL LEGEND:

SCALE: 1 INCH = 20 FEET

20100 40

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

BENCHMARKS:

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT

ELEV: 915.29 (NAVD88)

PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC

UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND

LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS

DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS

EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES

MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT

IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT

TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE

ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH

DAKOTA STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT SEVEN (7) DAYS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL

PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)

PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF

CONSTRUCTION.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE TAPPING OF THE EXISTING

WATERMAIN WITH THE CITY OF HORACE MAINS AND HYDRANTS

DEPARTMENT.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

EXISTING PROPERTY PIN

EXISTING BENCHMARK

EXISTING WATER GATE VALVE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING COMMUNICATIONS PEDESTAL

EXISTING TREE

EXISTING WATERMAIN LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

1



X

F.F. 913.50

W

BR
BR

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE

LOCATION/INSTALLATION/REMOVAL OF THE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. CONTRACTOR SHALL

ALSO PROVIDE A CONCRETE WASHOUT PIT OR

DISPOSABLE BIN AS PART OF THE GENERAL

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND EROSION CONTROL.

NOTE:

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE W/

OWNER TO DETERMINE FINAL PLANT

TYPES, LOCATIONS, & ADDITIONS.

NOTE:

BOULEVARD TREE SPECIES & LOCATION

SHALL BE COORDINATED W/ CITY FORESTER.

(3) E

(3) L

(3) O

S

S

S

(5) AM

(5) FC

(5) JC

(6) IW

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF SF SF SF
SF SF SF SF

NOTE:

THE CITY OF HORACE WILL BE COMPLETING A UTILITY

AND PAVING PROJECT FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE W/ THE CITY OF

HORACE FOR WORK WITHIN THE R-O-W.

X

(3) HB

(6) HT

X
X

X

X X X X X

X
X

JL

FC

AM

LARGE DECIDUOUS TREE (10 UNITS EA),

MIN 112" CALIPER, MIN 30' MATURE HEIGHT

AMUR MAPLE

JAPANESE LILAC

FLOWERING CRABAPPLE

CODE PLANT TYPE QUANTITY

5

5

LANDSCAPING SCHEDULE:

UNITS

50

50

COMPLETE UNIT TOTAL 27 270

CODE PLANT TYPE QUANTITY

LOCAL STREET TREE UNITS

LARGE DECIDUOUS TREE,

MIN 114" CALIPER, MIN 30' MATURE HEIGHT

L LINDEN 3

TOTAL 12

IW IRONWOOD 6 60

O OAK 3

E ELM 3

HB HACKBERRY 3

HT HAWTHORN 6 60

5 50

8-26-22

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

1

S

E

N

W

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SYMBOL LEGEND:

SCALE: 1 INCH = 20 FEET

20100 40

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

BENCHMARKS:

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT

ELEV: 915.29 (NAVD88)

PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC

UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND

LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS

DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS

EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES

MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT

IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT

TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE

ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH

DAKOTA STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT SEVEN (7) DAYS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL

PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)

PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF

CONSTRUCTION.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE TAPPING OF THE EXISTING

WATERMAIN WITH THE CITY OF HORACE MAINS AND HYDRANTS

DEPARTMENT.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

EXISTING PROPERTY PIN

EXISTING BENCHMARK

EXISTING WATER GATE VALVE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING COMMUNICATIONS PEDESTAL

EXISTING TREE

NEW SIGN

NEW CURB STOPW

NEW FLARED END SECTION

NEW SEEDING AREA

NEW BIOROLLBR

NEW TREE

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS:

BOULEVARD STREET TREES

REQUIRED

ONE (1)-114" CALIPER STREET EVERY 35'

PROVIDED BOULEVARD STREET TREES = 12

ZONING: C-3 GENERAL COMMERCIAL

4 PLANT UNITS PER 1,000 SF

REQUIRED PLANT UNITS = 270 UNITS

PROVIDED PLANT UNITS = 270 UNITS

NEW SANITARY CLEANOUTS

NEW GATE VALVEW

NEW SILT FENCESF

NEW FENCEX

1

1



X

CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" PVC SAN

INV 902.09±

(FIELD VERIFY ELEV & LOCATION)

F.F. 913.50

S

6" PVC SAN

65LF-6" SDR26 PVC SAN @ 1.0% MIN

INV 907.00

(COORD. W/ MECH.)

6"-90° BEND

SAN CLEANOUT
INV 906.63

W W W W

W
W

W

1" WM

T.O.P. 905.50

(COORD. W/ MECH.)

6"-90° BEND

INV 906.56

3
2
.
0
'

18" CSP F.E.S.
INV 909.71

18" CSP F.E.S.
INV 909.89

44LF-18" CSP ST @ 0.41%

18" CSP ST INV 909.80

6" PVC SAN T.O.P. 902.71±

18" CSP ST INV 909.76

4" PVC WM T.O.P. 904.50±

W

168LF-1" PEXa

WATER SERVICE

(MAINTAIN MIN 8.0'

COVER DEPTH)

S

CONNECT TO EXISTING 4" PVC WM

4"x1" SS TAPPING SADDLE

1" CORPORATION

1" CURB STOP

(FIELD VERIFY ELEV & LOCATION)

4" PVC WM

32LF-4" DR18 C900 PVC WM

T.O.P. 902.00

(PLUG END & MARK)

6" PVC SAN

SAN CLEANOUT

22LF-6" SDR26 PVC SAN @ 1.0% MIN
INV 902.42

(PLUG END & MARK)

6"x6" SEWER WYE

SANITARY CLEANOUT

PROVIDE 4.26-6" RISER

TOP INV 906.46
BTM INV 902.20

4" PVC WM INV 903.00

6" PVC SAN T.O.P. 902.59±

S

S

NOTE:

THE CITY OF HORACE WILL BE COMPLETING A UTILITY

AND PAVING PROJECT FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE W/ THE CITY OF

HORACE FOR WORK WITHIN THE R-O-W.

CONNECT TO EXISTING 4" PVC WM

4"-90° BEND

4" GATE VALVE & BOX

(FIELD VERIFY ELEV & LOCATION)

X

X
X

X

X X X X X

X
X

8-26-22

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

1

S

E

N

W

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SYMBOL LEGEND:

SCALE: 1 INCH = 20 FEET

20100 40

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

BENCHMARKS:

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT

ELEV: 915.29 (NAVD88)

PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC

UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND

LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS

DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS

EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES

MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT

IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT

TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE

ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH

DAKOTA STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT SEVEN (7) DAYS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL

PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)

PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF

CONSTRUCTION.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE TAPPING OF THE EXISTING

WATERMAIN WITH THE CITY OF HORACE MAINS AND HYDRANTS

DEPARTMENT.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

EXISTING PROPERTY PIN

EXISTING BENCHMARK

EXISTING WATER GATE VALVE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING COMMUNICATIONS PEDESTAL

EXISTING TREE

EXISTING WATERMAIN LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

NEW SIGN

NEW SANITARY SEWER LINE

NEW WATERMAIN LINE

NEW STORM SEWER LINE

W

S

ST

NEW CURB STOPW

NEW FLARED END SECTION

NEW SANITARY CLEANOUTS

NEW GATE VALVEW

NEW FENCEX

1



X

F.F. 913.50

W

S

S

S

NOTE:

THE CITY OF HORACE WILL BE COMPLETING A UTILITY

AND PAVING PROJECT FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE W/ THE CITY OF

HORACE FOR WORK WITHIN THE R-O-W.

X

X
X

X

X X X X X

X
X

8-26-22

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

1

S

E

N

W

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SYMBOL LEGEND:

SCALE: 1 INCH = 20 FEET

20100 40

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

BENCHMARKS:

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT

ELEV: 915.29 (NAVD88)

PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC

UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND

LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS

DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS

EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES

MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT

IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT

TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE

ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH

DAKOTA STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT SEVEN (7) DAYS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL

PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)

PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF

CONSTRUCTION.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE TAPPING OF THE EXISTING

WATERMAIN WITH THE CITY OF HORACE MAINS AND HYDRANTS

DEPARTMENT.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

EXISTING PROPERTY PIN

EXISTING BENCHMARK

EXISTING WATER GATE VALVE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING COMMUNICATIONS PEDESTAL

EXISTING TREE

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

NEW SIGN

NEW FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

NEW SIDEWALK ELEVATION

MATCH EXISTING ELEVATION

NEW SLOPE & DIRECTION OF FLOW
1.56%

909.85FG

913.50SW

910.65ME

NEW TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION913.50TP

NEW INVERT ELEVATION909.71INV

NEW TOP OF GRAVEL ELEVATION911.80TG

NEW CONTOUR LINE913

NEW CURB STOPW

NEW FLARED END SECTION

NEW SANITARY CLEANOUTS

NEW GATE VALVEW

NEW FENCEX

1



X

25.9'

24.0'

F.F. 913.50

CONCRETE PARKING

BUMPER (TYP.)

2
@
8
.
0
'

1
2
@
9
.
0
'
=
1
0
8
.
0
'

20.0'

5
5
.
0
'

5
9
.
5
'

25.2'

3
0
.
0
'

5
.
0
'

TWO (2) 6" CONCRETE

PIPE BOLLARDS AT

OVERHEAD DOOR (TYP.)

R5.0'

NEW ACCESSIBLE SIGN

114.6'

W

3' FLARES

S

S

S

NOTE:

THE CITY OF HORACE WILL BE COMPLETING A UTILITY

AND PAVING PROJECT FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE W/ THE CITY OF

HORACE FOR WORK WITHIN THE R-O-W.

34.6'

SNOW STOCKPILING AREA

X

TRASH ENCLOSURE

(SEE 12/C700)

14.0'

1
2
.
0
'

X
X

X

X X X X X

X
X

6' HIGH FENCE (TYP.)

(OWNER TO SELECT MATERIAL)

6' HIGH SWING GATE

8-26-22

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

1

S

E

N

W

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SYMBOL LEGEND:

SCALE: 1 INCH = 20 FEET

20100 40

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

BENCHMARKS:

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT

ELEV: 915.29 (NAVD88)

PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC

UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND

LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS

DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS

EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES

MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT

IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT

TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE

ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH

DAKOTA STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT SEVEN (7) DAYS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL

PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)

PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF

CONSTRUCTION.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE TAPPING OF THE EXISTING

WATERMAIN WITH THE CITY OF HORACE MAINS AND HYDRANTS

DEPARTMENT.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

EXISTING PROPERTY PIN

EXISTING BENCHMARK

EXISTING WATER GATE VALVE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING COMMUNICATIONS PEDESTAL

EXISTING TREE

NEW SIGN

NEW 12" GRAVEL SECTION

NEW 7" REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NEW 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

NEW 6" REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NEW CURB STOPW

NEW FLARED END SECTION

NEW SANITARY CLEANOUTS

NEW GATE VALVEW

PLAN NOTES:
ZONE: C-3 GENERAL COMMERCIAL

MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS

FRONT YARD: 20'

REAR YARD: 20'

SIDE YARD: 10'

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

MINIMUM STALL SIZE: 9'x20'

ONE (1) SPACE PER 250 SF OF GROSS FLOOR AREA OF CUSTOMER SALES AND SERVICES

2,010 SF / 250 = 8.04

ONE (1) SPACE PER 2,500 SF OF GROSS FLOOR AREA OF STORAGE AREAS

4,680 SF / 2,500 = 1.88

REQUIRED STALLS = 9.92

PROVIDED STALLS = 12 TOTAL STALLS (1 ACCESSIBLE)

SNOW STOCKPILING AREA

NEW FENCEX

1

1



X

F.F. 913.50

W

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

ICC

I

3
@
1
3
.
0
'

9
@
1
2
.
4
'

2@12.0' 3@10.2'

5'x5' JOINTING PATTEN

S

S

S

NOTE:

THE CITY OF HORACE WILL BE COMPLETING A UTILITY

AND PAVING PROJECT FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE W/ THE CITY OF

HORACE FOR WORK WITHIN THE R-O-W.

X

X
X

X

X X X X X

X
X

8-26-22

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

1

S

E

N

W

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SYMBOL LEGEND:

SCALE: 1 INCH = 20 FEET

20100 40

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

BENCHMARKS:

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT

ELEV: 915.29 (NAVD88)

PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC

UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND

LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS

DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS

EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES

MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT

IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT

TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE

ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH

DAKOTA STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT SEVEN (7) DAYS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL

PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)

PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF

CONSTRUCTION.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE TAPPING OF THE EXISTING

WATERMAIN WITH THE CITY OF HORACE MAINS AND HYDRANTS

DEPARTMENT.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

EXISTING PROPERTY PIN

EXISTING BENCHMARK

EXISTING WATER GATE VALVE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING COMMUNICATIONS PEDESTAL

EXISTING TREE

NEW SIGN

NEW TIED CONSTRUCTION JOINTC

NEW CONSTRUCTION JOINTH

NEW ISOLATION JOINTI

NEW CURB STOPW

NEW FLARED END SECTION

NEW SANITARY CLEANOUTS

NEW GATE VALVEW

NEW FENCEX

1



M
I
N
.
 
8
.
0
'
 
O
F
 
C
O
V
E
R

CONCRETE
BLOCK

MAIN
WATER

SADDLE
CLAMP

3
'
 
M
I
N
.

CURB

STOP BOX

EXTENSION

COPPER SERVICE

(DIA. VARIES)WOOD

BRACES

CURB

STOP

NOTE:

CURB STOP TO BE PLACED

ON 2"x12"x12" CONCRETE

BLOCK ON UNDISTURBED

GROUND

CONCRETE

BLOCKWATER
MAIN

SADDLE

CLAMP

CORPORATION

STOP

GOOSENECK

SUPPORTED

WITH GRAVEL

CURB

STOP COPPER SERVICE

(DIA. VARIES)

NOTE:

WRAP 3 FEET

OF COPPER

TUBING WITH

POLYETHYLENE

OR

DIELECTRIC

TAPE WHEN

CONNECTING

TO CAST OR

DUCTILE IRON

MAINS

NOTE:

WATER SERVICE TYPICALLY

EXTENDS 10' INTO PROPERTY,

LOCATION OF CURB STOP IS

GENERALLY 10' INTO THE

STREET RIGHT OF WAY FROM

THE PROPERTY LINE

CURB BOX

LID & PLUG

1 WATER MAIN SERVICE DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

NOTE:

TRENCH SHALL BE GRAVEL BACKFILL FROM WATER MAIN

TO BACK OF CURB LINE AND UNDER SIDEWALK AREAS

OR STANDARD COMPACTION OF EARTH BACKFILL WHERE

SPECIFIED

NOTE:

STOP BOX TO BE INSTALLED ALONG SIDE OF TRENCH

AND SUPPORTED TO THE TRENCH WALL WITH TWO

WOODEN BRACES TO PROVIDE SUPPORT DURING

BACKFILL.

9 SILT FENCE DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

T
-
P
O
S
T

STANDARD MACHINE SLICED

DIRECTION OF FLOW

2
.
0
'
 
(
M
I
N
.
)

BACKFILLED TRENCH

5.0' POSTS @ 6.0' MAX

SPACING. MAY BE

ALTERNATED ON GRADES LESS
THAN 2.0%

PLASTIC ZIP TIES

(50 LB. TENSILE)

LOCATED IN TOP 8" POST LENGTH,  5 FT.  MIN.

AT 6 FT.  MAX.  SPACING

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, 36" WIDTHDIRECTION OF

RUNOFF FLOW

2
'
-
0
"
 
M
I
N
.
 
P
O
S
T

E
M
B
E
D
M
E
N
T

MACHINE SLICE

8"-12" DEPTH (PLUS

6" FLAP)

1
2
"

D
4
"

A
G
G
R
E
G
A
T
E

B
E
D
D
I
N
G

D

1'

MIN.

1'

MIN.

SUBGRADE

7 AGGREGATE BEDDING DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

INITIAL COMPACTION AT

MIDPOINT OF PIPE WITH

MECHANICAL TAMPER.

SLOPE AS REQUIRED

BY OSHA

PVC, PE, & CS PIPE

NOTE:

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BACKFILL ALL

UTILITY TRENCHES INSIDE CITY OF

FARGO STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH

ND CLASS III AGGREGATE BASE TO

SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS.

GUTTER

STREET

2' DEEP

1' - 2' DEEP

1' DEEP

3' - 4' DEEP

BACK OF CURB

9" FIBER ROLL

BACK OF CURB

10 CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

BARRIER

FENCEEXISTING

GROUND

MAY BE UP

TO 4' DEEP

CLEAN OUT @

80% OF CAPACITY

BARRIER FENCE

(NEED NOT BE

SILT FENCE)

9" FIBER ROLLS MAX

4.0' SPACING FOR

STAKES

SECTION A-A

PLAN VIEW

24'
 (M

IN.
)

50' (MIN.)

NOTE:

11 CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

NOTES:

1. A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT ALL LOCATIONS

WHERE CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT ENTER OR EXIT THE CONSTRUCTION

SITES THAT ARE OVER 5 ACRES AND MAY BE REQUIRED BETWEEN 1 AND 5 ACRES AS

DIRECTED  BY THE ENGINEER.

2.UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE THE TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, AND THE SITE SHALL BE

RESTORED TO IT'S PREVIOUS CONDITION.

3.ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A MANNER TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF

SEDIMENT ONTO PAVED SURFACES.

4.THE LOCATION OF TEMPORARY ENTRANCES SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. IF NOT

SHOWN ON THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE LOCATIONS WITH THE

ENGINEER.

5.ENTRANCES SHALL START BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB. DO NOT PLACE CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE MATERIALS (I.E. ROCK, CRUSHED CONCRETE, ETC.) IN THE GUTTER OR

STREET.

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

TO BE 6" (MIN. DEPTH) OF 1" TO 2"

CRUSHED ROCK, CRUSHED CONCRETE

OR WOOD MATERIAL (5" OR LESS

PARTICLE SIZE) ON TOP OF

ENGINEERING FABRIC

RADIUS AS

REQUIRED

TEMPORARY ROCK

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

EXISTING PAVED

ROAD

TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER

CURB & GUTTER
TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER EXISTING CURB &

GUTTER SHOULD BE LOCATED AT HIGH

POINTS IN THE STREET (IF POSSIBLE) TO

MAINTAIN STREET DRAINAGE

CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY RAMP

USING CRUSHED CONCRETE OR

RECYCLED ASPHALT (CLAY SHALL

NOT BE ALLOWED)

PVC PIPE
IF NEEDED

ENGINEERING

FABRIC

6" MIN.

114" ROCK AT
CONNECTION END OF COPPER

SERVICE TO HAVE

FLARED COUPLING

WITH COPPER PLUG

FOR TESTING (COORD.

CONNECTION W/ MECH.)

(COORD.

CONNECTION

W/ MECH.)

NOTE:

PLUG

1/2" PLYWOOD

30°
MAX.

TABLE OF REQUIRED BEARING AREAS

4"

8"

10"

12"

16"

18"

2' SQ.

3' SQ.

5' SQ.

8' SQ.

11' SQ.

20' SQ.

25' SQ. 14' SQ.

11' SQ.

6' SQ.

4' SQ.

3' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ. 2' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ.

3' SQ.

3' SQ.

6' SQ.

7' SQ. 4' SQ.

4' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ. 2' SQ.

3' SQ.

4' SQ.

6' SQ.

8' SQ.

15' SQ.

18' SQ.

SIZE OF
PIPE

90° BEND 45° BEND 22 1/2° 11 1/4° TEE

2 WATER MAIN THRUST BLOCKING DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

NOTE:

CONCRETE BLOCKING TO BE POURED AGAINST

UNDISTURBED EARTH. BELLS AND BOLTS TO BE

KEPT FREE OF CONCRETE.

6"

TEE & PLUG BLOCKING SHOWN,

TAPPING SLEEVE BLOCKING

SIMILIAR

NOTE:

ALL FITTINGS TO BE WRAPPED

IN POLYETHYLENE (8 MIL MIN.)

THRUST

BLOCKNEW WATER

MAIN

PLYWOOD

CUT TO

SIZE OF

BEARING

SURFACE

CONCRETE BLOCK

(4" x 6" x 12")
THIS BEARING AREA

BASED ON PIPE DIA.

OPPOSITE

THRUST

BLOCK

BEDDING

SAND

1/2" PLYWOOD

CONCRETE BLOCK

(4"x6"x12")

NEW WATER
MAIN

CONCRETE BLOCK

(4" x 6" x 12")

THRUST

BLOCK

2" TO 12" DIA. 14" TO 36" DIA.

RESTRAINER

SERRATIONSPIPE PIPE SERRATIONS

RESTRAINER

PVC PIPE

GATE VALVE

TEE
PVC PIPE

TYPICAL INSTALLATIONS

L

L

6"

8"

10"

12"

16"

19'

25'

31'

36'

47'

8'

11'

13'

15'

20'

4'

5'

6'

8'

10'

2'

3'

3'

4'

5'

2'

13'

23'

33'

52'

35'

45'

55'

65'

84'

6"

8"

10"

12"

16"

SIZE

15'/8'

19'/11'

23'/13'

27'/15'

35'/20'

7'/4'

9'/5'

11'/6'

13'/8'

17'/10'

RESTRAINED LENGTHS OF PVC PIPE

3 RESTRAINT DEVICE FOR PVC PIPE BELL JOINTS DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

22 1/2° VERT.

OFFSET* (L)

• RESTRAINING DEVICES SHALL MEET OR

EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F 1694

• APPROVED TYPES ARE UNIFLANGE

PVC PIPE RESTRAINTS & EEBA

IRON SERIES 2000 PV

• ALL METAL FITTINGS AND RESTRAINING

DEVICES TO BE WRAPPED IN POLYETHLENE

PLASTIC (8 MIL MIN.)

* RECOMMENDED RESTRAINED LENGTHS FOR TEES ARE FOR THE

BRANCH OUTLET AND ASSUME A MINIMUM 10 FT. SECTION OF

PIPE ATTACHED TO EACH SIDE OF THE RUN. RESTRAINT DEVICES

ARE ALSO REQUIRED ON BOTH RUN JOINTS OF THE TEE ITSELF.

* FIRST NUMBER IS THE RECOMMENDED RESTRAINED LENGTH ON

EACH SIDE OF THE DOWN BEND, THE SECOND NUMBER IS THE

LENGTH FOR EACH SIDE OF THE UP BEND.

NOTE:

ADDITIONAL LENGTH OF PIPE TO

BE RESTRAINED ON EACH SIDE

OF ANY RESTRAINED FITTINGS

(SEE TABLE)

RESTRAINING

ROD
RESTRAINING

ROD

HYDRANT

RISER

45° VERT. OFFSET*

(L)

VALVE/

DEAD-

END(L)

SIZE ON

SIZE

TEE(L)*

11.25°

BEND

(L)

22.5°

BEND

(L)

45°
BEND

(L)

90°
BEND

(L)

NOM.

PIPE

SIZE

5 SANITARY SEWER RISER DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

F
L
O
W

3
"

M
I
N
.

30" MIN.

UPPER 45° BEND

(OR PLUG)

6" SDR 26 PVC

RISER PIPE

(LENGTH VARIES)

BACKFILL

(SEE DETAIL)

LOWER 45°
BEND

NOTE:

ANGLE OF TEE FROM

VERTICAL MAY BE VARIED

TO SUIT HEIGHT OF RISER

NOTE:

IF LENGTH OF RISER IS 5

FEET OR GREATER, 1 1/4"

CRUSHED ROCK BEDDING

WILL BE USED TO ENCASE

THE WYE AND LOWER BEND

RISER PIPE-6" SDR 26

PVC (LENGTH VARIES)

UPPER 45° BEND (OR

PLUG)

6" SANITARY SEWER

SERVICE

LOWER 45° BEND

SANITARY

SEWER WYE

SANITARY

SEWER MAIN

SANITARY

SEWER
MAIN

FLOW

EX. GROUND

8" SDR26 RISER

SEWER WYE

6 SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT STANDARD DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

FLOW

SANITARY SEWER MAIN SANITARY SEWER MAIN

NEENAH FOUNDARY

CO.  R-1975 INSPECTION

FRAME W/ SOLID LID

3X DIAMETER OF ROOT-BALL

D
E
P
T
H
 
O
F
 
R
O
O
T
-
B
A
L
L

TREE, SET PLUMB

NYLON TREE STRAP BELOW

MIDPOINT OF TREE

12 GUAGE GALV. WIRE

6' METAL 'T' STAKE, LOCATE 2;

FROM TRUNK

4" DIAMETER X 36" CORRUGATED

PVC PIPE TRUNK PROTECTION

REMOVE TOP OF ROOT-BALL TO

FIRST FLARE ROOT

REMOVE ADVANTAGEOUS ROOTS GROWING

PERPENDICULAR TO TREE TRUNK

SET TREE WITH FIRST FLARE ROOT 1"

TO 2" ABOVE ADJACENT GRADE

MULCH AS SPECIFIED

2" MAXIMUM DEPTH, EARTHEN SAUCER

SURROUNDING MULCH TO CREATE WATERING WELL

ADJACENT FINISH GRADE

NATIVE TOPSOIL BACKFILL

SET ROOT-BALL ON UNDISTURBED

OR COMPACTED SUBGRADE

PREVAILING WINDS

TREE STAKES, ORIENT TREE STAKES

PERPENDICULAR TO PREVAILING WINDS

12 GUAGE GALV. WIRE

NYLON TREE STRAP

2" EARTHEN SAUCER

SURROUNDING MULCH TO

CREATE WATERING WELL

TREE
NOTE:

REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADITIONAL

REQUIREMENTS.

PLANT FIRST FLAIR ROOT 1" TO 2" ABOVE

SURROUNDING GRADE.

TREES LOCATED IN LAWN TO HAVE 4" DEPTH

BY 5' DIAMETER WOOD MULCH.

KEEP MULCH 6" AWAY FROM TRUNK.

REFER TO 'TREE ROOT-BALL PREPARATION'

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

4 TREE PLANTING DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

4" MAX

12" MIN

4" MAX

12" MIN

ROPE TIE

ROPE TIE

FIBER ROLL

8 BIOROLL DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

SLOPE VARIES

2" X 2"

WOOD STAKES WOOD

STAKES

FIBER ROLL

9" MINSLOPE

VARIES

2" X 2" WOOD

STAKES OR PINS MAX

4.0' SPACING

4.
0'
 M
AX

FIBER ROLLS
4.
0'
 M
AX

4.
0'
 M
AX

4.
0'
 M
AX

NOTE:

VERTICAL SPACING

MEASURED ALONG THE

FACE OF THE SLOPE

VARIES BETWEEN

10.0 FT & 100.0 FT

INSTALL FIBER ROLL

ALONG A LEVEL CONTOUR

INSTALL A FIBER ROLL NEAR

SLOPE WHERE IT TRANSITIONS

INTO A STEEPER SLOPE

FIBER ROLL 9" MIN

12 TRASH/RECYCLYING ENCLOSURE DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

BOLLARD POST
NO SCALE

8-26-22

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

1

1

1



5
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
6
"

6
"

6"∅ X-STRONG
(SCH. 40) GALV.
PIPE BOLLARD

NEW PAVEMENT

6 6" CONCRETE PIPE BOLLARD DETAIL 
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

FILL BOLLARD W/ 3,000 PSI
CONCRETE - ROUND OFF TOP

BOLLARD COVERS
1
8" THICK (HDPE) YELLOW POST SLEEVE
BY IDEALSHIELD WITH ULTRA-VIOLET

AND ANTI-STATIC ADDITIVES

6
"

2
'
-
6
"

2'-0"
DIA.

NP-1 SEALANT
AROUND PIPE

1
2" EXP. JOINT
W/NP-1 SEALANT

10 ACCESSIBILITY SYMBOL DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

6"

5
"
 
T
Y
P

1
8
"

10"
4"

2
6
"

5"
R

12"

20"

9.0°

1
1
"

18
"R

24"

2
4
"

1
3
"
R

4"

1'-6 3/4"

BLUE HIGHWAY PAINT
BACKGROUND - 2
COATS (TYPICAL)

INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF
ACCESSIBILITY APPLIED TO THE
CENTER OF EACH REQUIRED
ACCESSIBLE SPACE WITH BLUE PAINT
BACKGROUND AND WHITE PAINT FOR
SYMBOL AND PERIMETER EDGE

5" WIDE WHITE STRIPING -
2 COATS  (TYPICAL)

(TYPICAL)

L L

4"
24"

11 ACCESSIBLE STRIPING DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

NOTES:
1. L = DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

CENTER OF STRIPE TO CENTER OF
STRIPE.

2. STRIPING ADJACENT TO ACCESSIBLE
PARKING  SHALL BE BLUE.

3. DIMENSION ACCESSIBLE SYMBOLS AS PER
INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF
ACCESSIBILITY DETAIL.

4" SOLID LINE,
BLUE-PAINT (TYPICAL)

6
"

#4 BARS @ 24" O.C. E.W.

12" SCARIFY & 
RECOMPACT SUBGRADE 
TO 95% STANDARD 
PROCTOR DENSITY

6" ND CLASS 5 
AGGREGATE BASE

3 6" REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

VARIES

A

3"

B

L
 
(
V
A
R
I
A
B
L
E
)

A

B

8
'
 
M
A
X

VARIES

DRIVEWAY

3"MIN.

3' FLARE

TOP OF CURB
FLOW LINE

(TYPICAL)

2'-0"

VARIABLE

4'6" MINIMUM WITH
NEW CROSSING PLATE

3/4" EXPANSION JOINT
IF NEXT TO DRIVE OR
BUILDING

CROSSING
PLATE

SAWED
JOINT

SAWED
JOINT

TRANSITION
AREA

STANDARD CURB
& GUTTER

PORTION OF GUTTER
DROPPED FOR DRIVEWAY

EXISTING STANDARD
CURB & GUTTER

SAWED
JOINT

SAWED
JOINT

CROSSING
PLATE

6" AGGREGATE BASE
(ND CLASS 5)

1 DRIVEWAY ABUTTING STANDARD CURB DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

6" AGGREGATE BASE
(ND CLASS 5)

#4 DEFORMED BARS AT
MAXIMUM SPACING OF 2'
O.C. BOTH WAYS

EXISTING
SIDEWALK

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B

PLAN VIEW

3'0"

6"

S
P
A
C
I
N
G

NO. 4 DEFORMED BARS
AT MAXIMUM SPACING OF
2' O.C. BOTH WAYS

LONGITUDINAL SAWED JOINT AT
C REQUIRED ONLY ON
DRIVEWAYS 12' WIDE OR WIDER
L

1.5' CURB
TRANSITION

#4x18" DEFORMED TIE
BARS @ 2' O-C

AREA OF
DROPPED CURB

VARIABLE

4
"

12" SCARIFY & 
RECOMPACT SUBGRADE 
TO 95% STANDARD 
PROCTOR DENSITY

#4 BARS @ 24" O.C. E.W.

2 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

2" ND CLASS 5 
AGGREGATE BASE

NDDOT R1
GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

12" CRUSHED
CONCRETE BASE

12" SCARIFY &
RECOMPACT SUBGRADE
TO 95% STANDARD
PROCTOR DENSITY NDDOT R1

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

12" GRAVEL SECTION
NOT-TO-SCALE

4

C701

1
2
"

5
'

FINISH GROUND LINE

7 ACCESSIBLITY SIGN DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

R7-8(MODIFIED) 12"x18"

R7-8AP PLAQUE 12"X6" (INCLUDE
'VAN ACCESSIBLE' PLAQUE WHEN
ADJACENT TO 8 FT OR WIDER
STRIPED ACCESS AISLE.)

R7-8NDP PLAQUE 12"X12"

NOTES:
1. SHEETING SHALL BE ENGINEER GRADE.

2. SIGN PLATE SHALL BE 80 GAUGE ALUMINUM.

3. SIGNS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

SIGN ASSEMBLY DETAIL
DATED SIGN TAGS ALL NEW SIGNS THAT
ARE INSTALLED SHALL HAVE A DATED TAG
INSTALLED ON THE BACK OF THE SIGN,
SHOWING THE CONTRACTORS LOGO, MONTH
AND THE YEAR THAT THE SIGN WAS
INSTALLED. THE DATE SHALL BE SHOWN BY
REMOVING THE CORRECT MONTH AND YEAR
WITH A HOLE PUNCHER. THIS SHALL BE
INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF THE SIGN.

SIGN
POST

SIGN

V
E
R
T
I
C
A
L
 
C
L
E
A
R
A
N
C
E

2' MIN.

SECOND SIGN POST
(36" WIDTH OR
GREATER UNLESS
NOTED ON PLANS)

GROUND
LINE

VERTICAL CLEARANCE

7' FOR SINGLE SIGN

6' FOR DOUBLE SIGN

SIGN SIZE
SIGN

THICKNESS

<_24" (& 30"
STOP SIGNS)

80 GA.

100 GA.>24" (EXCEPT
30"STOP SIGNS)

9 SIGN ASSEMBLY DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

1 2
"

18" REINFORCING

SLEEVE

5" TO 6"

A
N
C
H
O
R
 
U
N
I
T
 
(
4
8
"
)

SIGN
ANCHOR

GROUND
LINE

SIGN
POST

(2) 38 " DIA.
BOLT W/
WASHER &
LOCKWASHER

BOLT STOP
5TH HOLE DOWN

SIGN POST
SIGN ANCHOR

18" REINFORCING SLEEVE

SIGN SIZE

12" WIDTH SIGNS

18" WIDTH SIGNS
& 24"x24" SIGNS

LARGER THAN 24"x24"

POST ANCHOR SLEEVE

1.50"

1.75"

2.00"

2.00"

2.00"1.75"

2.25"

2.25"

2.50"

8 SIGN ANCHOR BLVD INSTALLATION DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

NOTE: REINFORCING SLEEVE
TO BE USED ON ALL SIGNS

1
-
1
8
"
 
-
 
1
-
1
4
"

3
8"

SAWED JOINT FACE

RECESS SEALANT
1/4"-3/8"
BELOW PAVEMENT

1/4"-3/8" MIN.
SEALANT DEPTH

1/2" ROD BACK-UP
MATERIAL

14 TYPE 'C' DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

3
4
"
 
±
 
1
8
"

3
4"

BOND BREAKER MATERIAL 

RECESS SEALANT
1/4"-3/8"
BELOW PAVEMENT

NON-EXTRUDING PREMOLDED
COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL

12 TYPE 'I' DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

1
-
1
8
"
 
-
 
1
-
1
4
"

3
8"

1/2" ROD BACK-UP MATERIAL 

SAWED JOINT FACE

RECESS SEALANT 1/4"-3/8"
BELOW PAVEMENT

INITIAL SAWCUT (REFER TO
DIMENSION TABLE) 6"-10"
THICK PCC = T/4

1/4"-3/8" MIN.
SEALANT DEPTH

13 TYPE 'H' DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

T

16 TYPE 'H' CONSTRUCTION JOINT DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

T
/
2

T

#4 x 30" DEF.
BARS @ 24" O.C.

17 TYPE 'C' TIED CONSTRUCTION JOINT DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

T

NON-EXTRUDING PREMOLDED
COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL

15 TYPE 'I' ISOLATION JOINT DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

#4 x 30" DEF.
BARS @ 24" O.C.

8'-0"

6" 6"

1
1
"

5
 
1
2
"

1" DIA. HOLE FOR 3 4" X 30" LG.
STEEL ANCHOR - 2 PER BUMPER PLAN

4'-0"
CL

3" 4"

4"

10" 8" 10" 11"

ELEVATION SECTION

2
"

3"

4"

2 12" 2 12"6"

7
 
1
2
"

MIN. REINF.
2-#5 X 7'-6"

5 CONCRETE PARKING BUMPER DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

8-26-22

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

1

1



REF.

7
'-4

 1
/2

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7
'-4

 1
/2

"

P
O

L
E

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

 F
O

R
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 O
N

L
Y

 - 
S

E
E

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

59
'-9

" 
O

U
T

 T
O

 O
U

T
 O

F
 P

O
L

E
S

POLE DIMENSIONS FOR REFERENCE ONLY - SEE STRUCTUAL

110'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

11
'-9

"

SHOPOFFICE

ENTRY
5'

-1
1 

3/
4"

6'
-1

 1
5/

16
"

6'
-1

 1
5/

16
"

23
'-2

 3
/8

"
6'

-1
 1

5/
16

"
6
'-1

 1
/4

"
5'

-1
1 

13
/1

6"

14'-0" X 14'-0" O.H. 14'-0" X 14'-0" O.H. 14'-0" X 14'-0" O.H.
3440 34403440

3440

3440

3440

3440

3440 3440 3440

B OCCUPANCY
1965 S.F. / 150 S.F. = 

14 OCCUPANTS

S-2 OCCUPANCY
4,900 S.F. / 300 S.F. = 17 OCCUPANTS

5'-10 1/2" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"3'-0"6'-0"6'-0"6'-0"6'-0"5'-10 1/2"

1 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"18'-0"6'-0"

3'-9 3/4" 14'-2 1/4"

6'-0"

8" 14'-2 1/4"

18'-0"18'-0"

3'-4" 14'-0"

5'-10 1/2"3'-1 1/2"6'-0"6'-0"6'-0"6'-0"5'-10 1/2"

7
'-5

 1
/8

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"

5'
-9

"

15
'-0

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7
'-2

 3
/8

"

4'
-2

 9
/1

6"
3'

-9
 3

/1
6"

3
'-9

 1
/4

"

6
'-4

 1
/8

"

3670

3670

5'
-2

 5
/1

6"
5'

-4
 3

/1
6"

6
'-3

 3
/4

"
8'-0" x 8'-0"

C
L

E
A

R

5'
-2

"

C
L

E
A

R

5'
-2

"

OFFICEOFFICE

OFFICE OFFICE

BREAK

TOILET

TOILET

11'-0" x 12'-8" 20'-11'' x 12'-8"

11'-0" x 15'-2" 20'-11'' x 15'-2"

10'-2'' x 12'-0"

8'-0'' x 12'-0"

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2022 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

SEPTEMBER 2022 1423

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

A100

2016-31

RYAN BROTHER'S
60 X 111 WITH OFFICE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDERS

FLOOR PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"A100
F 4 FLOOR PLAN

BUILDING NOTES:

- SLAB ON GRADE WOOD POLE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION 
WITH METAL SIDING AND ROOF. BUILDING WILL BE USED FOR 
WORKSPACE AND OFFICE SPACE

- BUILDING IS NOT SPRINKLED

- BUILDING DOES NOT HAVE FIRE ALARM

- BUILDING SIZE = 6,660 S.F.

- BUILDING HEIGHT = 27'-8"

CODE REQUIREMENTS:

- IBC 2018

- SHOP AREA - OCCUPANCY S-2 (SECTION 311.2)
- OFFICE AREA - OCCUPANCY B (SECTION XXX)

- NO REQUIRED SEPARATION BETWEEN B AND S-2 
OCCUPANCIES

- CONSTRUCTION TYPE VB (TABLE 606.2)

- ALLOWABLE SQUARE FOOTAGE 9,000 (TABLE 506.2)

- NO TRAVEL DISTANCE OVER 100'-0"

- FIRE EXTINGUISHERS TO BE PLACED SO NO MORE THAN 
75'-0" APART

- DRAFT STOPS REQUIRED AT 3,000 S.F. OF HORIZONTAL 
ATTIC SPACE

- BUILDING IS HEATED - DESIGN BUILD BY OWNER

- ELECTRICAL IS DESIGN BUILD BY OWNER

- SPECIAL INSPECTIONS NOT REQUIRED AS TRUSSES DO NOT 
SPAN OVER 60'-0"

- SIGNED ENGINEER TRUSS DRAWINGS WILL BE SUBMITTED 
UNDER SEPARATE COVER

3D VIEW 

NOT TO SCALE

3D VIEW 

NOT TO SCALE



SIDING-1

SIDING-2

12

4

OWNER OPTION 
FOR WINDOWS

OWNER OPTION 
FOR WINDOWS

OWNER OPTION 
FOR WINDOWS

344034403440 3440

SIDING-1

SIDING-2

11
'-4

".

17
'-8

".

9
'-4

".

12

4

CONTRACTOR OPTION:CONTRACTOR OPTION:CONTRACTOR OPTION:CONTRACTOR OPTION:

            ---- 5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING

            ---- METAL LINER PANELS AT METAL LINER PANELS AT METAL LINER PANELS AT METAL LINER PANELS AT 

14' X 14' INSULATED 14' X 14' INSULATED 14' X 14' INSULATED 14' X 14' INSULATED 

POLE BUILDING AS PER POLE BUILDING AS PER POLE BUILDING AS PER POLE BUILDING AS PER 

MANUFACTURERS MANUFACTURERS MANUFACTURERS MANUFACTURERS 

METAL ROOF PANELS OVER METAL ROOF PANELS OVER METAL ROOF PANELS OVER METAL ROOF PANELS OVER 

PURLINS AS PURLINS AS PURLINS AS PURLINS AS 

PER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILSPER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILSPER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILSPER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILS12121212

4444

REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL 

NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE 

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 

BARRIER BARRIER BARRIER BARRIER ---- SEE STRUCTURALSEE STRUCTURALSEE STRUCTURALSEE STRUCTURAL

WOOD TRUSSES WOOD TRUSSES WOOD TRUSSES WOOD TRUSSES ---- SEE SEE SEE SEE 

STRUCTURALSTRUCTURALSTRUCTURALSTRUCTURAL

BLOWNBLOWNBLOWNBLOWN----IN INSULATIONIN INSULATIONIN INSULATIONIN INSULATION

RRRR----21 MIN. BATT 21 MIN. BATT 21 MIN. BATT 21 MIN. BATT 

VENTED SOFFITVENTED SOFFITVENTED SOFFITVENTED SOFFIT

RIDGE VENTRIDGE VENTRIDGE VENTRIDGE VENT

2" RIGID INSULATION2" RIGID INSULATION2" RIGID INSULATION2" RIGID INSULATION

6"' VERITICAL6"' VERITICAL6"' VERITICAL6"' VERITICAL

4'4'4'4'----0" HORIZONTAL0" HORIZONTAL0" HORIZONTAL0" HORIZONTAL

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2022 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

SEPTEMBER 2022 1423

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

A200

2016-31

RYAN BROTHER'S
60 X 111 WITH OFFICE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDERS

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

1/8" = 1'-0"A200
1 SIDE ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"A200
2 BACK ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"A200
3 SIDE ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"A200
4 FRONT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"A200
5 SECTION




